@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

November 21, 2023

Andy Carpenter

W.W. Clyde & Co.

10303 East Dry Creek Road, #300
Englewood, CO 80112

Re: Bernhardt Sand and Gravel Pit, File No. M-2023-025,
112c Permit Application, Adequacy Review Related to Name Change

Mr. Carpenter:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety recently approved SO-01 for the Bernhardt Sand
and Gravel Pit, File No. M-2023-025. Because this permitting action changed the name of the
permittee for M-2023-025 from IHC Scott, Inc. to W.W. Clyde & Co., additional revisions to
permit exhibits are needed.

Please update all references in your exhibits (including the maps in Exhibits C and F) to reflect
the name W.W. Clyde & Co.

Please address this issue along with the other issues in my adequacy letter of September 29,
2023. If you have any questions, please contact me at rob.zuber@state.co.us or (720) 601-
2276.

Sincerely,

5
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Robert D. Zuber

Environmental Protection Specialist
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